Wildfire Briefing Friday @12

From: Newcombe, Samantha FLNR:EX <Samantha.Newcombe@gov.bc.ca>

To: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 18, 2021 10:00:20 AM PDT

Attachments: image001.png

Hey Tabitha,

| just noticed in the Wildfire briefing on Friday for the Premier it says that Minister Conroy 5.22 ? She'll be
available and on the call! Just wanted to clarify that!

Thanks!

Sam

Samantha Newcombe (she/her)

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Katrine Conroy

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040

*1 acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose traditional territories
the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information.
Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender
by return email and delete all copies







Wildfire update for Premier on August 30th

Rl Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, Newcombe, Samantha
FLNR:EX <Samantha.Newcombe@gov.bc.ca>, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 24, 2021 3:05:43 PM PDT
Hi guys,

Can your ministers do a call (or come in person) on August 30 at either 10:30, 11, 11:30 or noon?
DMs too? Thank you so much,

Tabitha

Tabitha Bernard

Executive Coordinator for Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff to Premier John Horgan
Office of the Premier

250-893-4096



